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CORRESPONDENCE MEMORANDUM 

 
 

DATE: October 31, 2012 
  
TO: Employee Trust Funds Board 
 Wisconsin Retirement Board 
 Teachers Retirement Board 
 
FROM: Cheryllynn Mullins 
 Board Liaison  
 
SUBJECT: Date Change for September 2013 
 
This memo is for informational purposes only.  No Board action is required. 
 
Due to the unavailability of hotel accommodations, the September 2013 Board meetings 
have been changed to Thursday, September 26, 2013.  For your reference, following 
are all 2013 meeting dates: 
 

• Thursday, March 7, 2013 
• Thursday, June 20, 2013 
• Thursday, September 26, 2013 
• Thursday, December 5, 2013 

 
I will assume these dates are acceptable unless I hear from you by January 24, 2013.   
If you have questions, or if these dates are problematic, please contact me at 
(608) 261-0736 or via email at Cheryllynn.Mullins@etf.wi.gov. 
 
 
 

STATE OF WISCONSIN 
Department of Employee Trust Funds 

Robert J. Conlin  
SECRETARY 

801 W Badger Road 
PO Box 7931 
Madison WI  53707-7931 
 
1-877-533-5020 (toll free) 
Fax (608) 267-4549 
http://etf.wi.gov 
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